



# Ahmed Abd-Elraouf Mansour

Site Engineer / Project Engineer

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

0563029097

[Ahmedoofa43@gmail.com](mailto:Ahmedoofa43@gmail.com)

## **OBJECTIVE:**

+6 Years of Experience as a Civil Engineer with outstanding Computer and professional Skills. I have experience in Egypt and Ksa as a Site and Technical Office Engineer. Overseeing construction and finishing works, Quality Control, structural design, as well as Quantity Survey and Shop Drawing. Hard working, speed of learning and self-learning to have the opportunity to develop myself professionally and contribute to the growth of the organization with high quality services

## **EDUCATION:**

- Bachelor degree Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Zagazig University  
2014 – 2019
- **Overall Grade:** Good
- **Graduation Project:** Reinforced Concrete      **Graduation Project Grade:** Excellent

## **EXPERIENCE:**

- **Site Engineer at Suliman Swayeh Group.**  
October.2024 – Until now.  
**Project Name:** Granada Skywalk and two link bridge  
**Consultant:** Omrania      **Owner:** Osool
1. Overseeing Constructing of Granada Skywalk and two link bridges including (Piling work, Pile cap and piers, steel bridge erection, ACP works, ..etc)
  2. Oversee daily construction activities, ensuring adherence to project plans, specifications, and safety standards.
  3. Develop and implement comprehensive project plans, schedules, and budgets.
  4. Review and study the project drawings (Civil & Architectural) for any clarification required & construction notes to be modified for.
  5. Plan, lead, manage and follow up on the day to day execution of construction plans to ensure projects are delivered on time within budget and to the highest quality standards.
  6. Demonstrate commitment to safety throughout projects lifespan.
  7. Coordinate and direct construction workers and subcontractors

- **Site and Technical Office Engineer at Ashi & Bushnag CO.LTD for Contracting.**  
March.2022 – Oct.2024

**Project Name: Public Housing Project Phase    Owner: Royal Commission in Yanbu**

8. Overseeing Constructing 286 Villas in Haii Al Nakheel and Al Oyouun
  9. Oversee daily construction activities, ensuring adherence to project plans, specifications, and safety standards.
  10. Develop and implement comprehensive project plans, schedules, and budgets.
  11. Review and study the project drawings (Civil & Architectural) for any clarification required & construction notes to be modified for.
  12. Review and study the Project BOQ & comparing it with its Drawings and Site Condition to find any nonconformance between them and finalizing it with the Consultant before Execution
  13. Handling all Site technical paper work (RFI's, MIR's, monitoring & etc.)
  14. Coordinate with project managers, architects, engineers, and subcontractors to ensure seamless collaboration.
  15. Reviewing Design & Shop Drawings for any Clarification or modification required prior execution.
  16. Quantity Surveying and Determining resources & material needed for the project.
  17. Preparing and Approval of Table P2 Quantities.
  18. Preparing and Approval of AS Built Drawings, Close Out Documents Such as (PEL, MEL, RSPL, O&M, RTC, ETC.)
  19. Preparing and Approval of Material Approval Request, Method Statements, ITP (Inspection and Test Plan)
  20. Plan, manage and follow up on the day to day execution of construction plans.
- **Site Engineer for Infrastructure works at Tabarak For Engineering & Construction.**  
01-Nov.2021 – 12-Jan. 2022
  - **Site Engineer for concrete and finishing works at Manazel Elmasria for Contracting.**  
Dec.2020 – 20-Nov.2021
  - **Structural Engineer at Alkhalil for Engineering Consulting & General Contracting.**  
Dec.2019 – Nov.2020 (Part time)  
Structural design of residential buildings, Quantity Survey, Shop Drawing

## **SKILLS:**

### **Technical Skills:**

#### **Very Good Knowledge of:**

- Auto CAD, Revit
- CSI Programs (SAP2000, SAFE, ETABS, CSI Columns)
- Auto CAD Structural Detailing (ASD)
- Primavera P6

- Shop drawing
- Quantity Surveying
- Quality Control
- Supervisory Skills
- Safety Regulations
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point)

### **Personal Skills:**

- Project Planning and Management.
- Team Player, Analytical and problem solving
- Helpful, Self-Learning, Self-Motivated
- Excellent Communication and interpersonal skills
- Time Management skills and Creativity
- Work Under Pressure and well organized

### **Language Skills:**

- **Arabic:** Native
- **English:** Very Good Writing, Speaking and Reading

### **Certificates:**

1. Saudi Council of Engineers.
2. Saudi Driving License
3. Egyptian Syndicate of Engineers

### **Personal Info:**

**Date of Birth:** 9 June, 1996

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**Marital Status:** Married